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                          Logistics Management / Supply Chain Management 
Research Guide 

 
Electronic Resources 
 

UNT Databases 
These electronic databases, indexes and abstracts are available through the UNT Libraries homepage at 
http://www.library.unt.edu/ . These electronic resources are a vital link in finding journal articles, books and 
other information at the college level for your class projects. 

 
ABI Inform via ProQuest 
Access World News 
ArchivesUSA  
ArticleFirst via FirstSearch 
Associations Unlimited 
Business & Company Resource Center 
Business Source Complete 
County Business Patterns  
EBSCOhost 
ECO - Electronic Collections Online via 
FirstSearch 
EconLit via Ebscohost 
Emerald Fulltext 
Hoover's Online 
Leadership Library    
MasterFILE Premier 
NBER Working Papers 
netLibrary, must register to check out and read 
online 

North American Industry Classification System 
Occupational Information Network O*NET 
Occupational Outlook Handbook  
Periodical Abstracts Research II via ProQuest 
PsycInfo via Ebscohost 
Reference USA  
Regional Business News via EBSCOhost 
REIS (Regional Economic Information System)  
Safari Tech Books online 
Silverplatter Webspirs 
StatUSA / Internet 
Survey of Current Business 
Thomson One Banker (Thomson Analytics) 
USA Counties  
WDI Online 
World News Connection     
Zip Code Business Patterns                          

 
UNT Libraries Research Subject Guides 
Related subject guides may be found on the Denton UNT Libraries’ web site under Research Tools , then under 
Subject Guides (or by going directly to: https://www.library.unt.edu/research-tools/subject-guides)

 
Websites and Online Resources
Census-Business & Industry (http://www.census.gov/) 
FactFinder  (http://factfinder.census.gov) 
Find Articles.com (http://findarticles.com) 
GPO Access (http://www.gpoaccess.gov/index.html) 
Kiplingers.com (http://www.kiplinger.com) 
LogisticsWorld (http://www.logisticsworld.com/) 
NASDAQ (http://www.nasdaq.com) 
SBA: Small Business Administration (www.sba.gov)  
SupplyChainBrain.com (http://www.supplychainbrain.com/)  
Supply Chain Consultants (http://www.supplychain.com/)  
Supply Chain Management Review (http://www.scmr.com/) 
Supply Chain Today (http://www.supplychaintoday.com/)  
SupplyManagement.com (http://www.supplymanagement.com) 
U.S. Business Advisor (http://www.business.gov/) 
 
 

http://www.library.unt.edu/
http://proquest.umi.com/login?COPT=REJTPTMmSU5UPTAmVkVSPTI=&clientId=87
http://infoweb.newsbank.com/iw-search/we/InfoWeb?p_product=AWNB&p_action=explore&p_theme=aggregated4&p_nbid=L6ES60DXMTE4NzgxODkyOS4xNzk4NDk6MToxNDoxMjkuMTIwLjI0MS44Nw&p_clear_search=yes&d_refprod=NEWSARCHIVES&&s_sources=location&s_jsEnabled=true
http://archives.chadwyck.com/
http://irservices.library.unt.edu/resource.cfm?ai_id=4
http://galenet.galegroup.com/servlet/AU;jsessionid=7A7B5D8C868C4D0A3F2897868F668F96?locID=txshracd2679
http://galenet.galegroup.com/servlet/BCRC?locID=txshracd2679
http://irservices.library.unt.edu/resource.cfm?ai_id=427
http://www.census.gov/epcd/cbp/view/cbpview.html
http://irservices.library.unt.edu/resource.cfm?ai_id=22
http://irservices.library.unt.edu/resource.cfm?ai_id=137
http://irservices.library.unt.edu/resource.cfm?ai_id=137
http://irservices.library.unt.edu/resource.cfm?ai_id=87
http://irservices.library.unt.edu/resource.cfm?ai_id=342
http://premium.hoovers.com/subscribe/
http://ldi.bvdep.com/version-401a/default.asp?UserId=58670&CompanyId=1939&BookFilter=%2D1&DfltProdId=1&curp=1&StartProdId=1&StartModeId=2&StartBookId=99&Mode=2&SubMode=99&Node=%2D1&CurrentSearch=0&SearchSummary=0&MultiBooksSelected=0&AbcSearchBeginLeft=0&A
http://irservices.library.unt.edu/resource.cfm?ai_id=104
http://www.nber.org/pubs.html
http://www.netlibrary.com/
http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html
http://online.onetcenter.org/
http://www.bls.gov/oco/
http://proquest.umi.com/login?COPT=REJTPUc0
http://irservices.library.unt.edu/resource.cfm?ai_id=310
http://www.referenceusa.com/default.asp?tip=&si=74344286039276
http://irservices.library.unt.edu/ais.cfm?alpha=R
http://www.bea.gov/regional/rims/
http://proquest.safaribooksonline.com/
http://web5.silverplatter.com/webspirs/start.ws?customer=c15524
http://www.stat-usa.gov/
http://www.bea.gov/scb/index.htm
http://irservices.library.unt.edu/resource.cfm?ai_id=216
http://censtats.census.gov/usa/usa.shtml
http://ddp-ext.worldbank.org/ext/DDPQQ/member.do?method=getMembers&userid=1&queryId=6
http://wnc.dialog.com/
http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/zbp_base.html
https://www.library.unt.edu/research-tools
https://www.library.unt.edu/research-tools/subject-guides
https://www.library.unt.edu/research-tools/subject-guides
http://www.census.gov/
http://factfinder.census.gov/
http://findarticles.com/
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/index.html
http://www.kiplinger.com/
http://www.logisticsworld.com/
http://www.nasdaq.com/
http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.supplychainbrain.com/
http://www.supplychain.com/
http://www.scmr.com/
http://www.supplychaintoday.com/
http://www.supplymanagement.com/default.asp
http://www.business.gov/
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Professional Organizations 

erican Society of Transportation and Logistics (http://www.astl.org) 
Helps facilitate education and certification in the fields of transp
management.  

ortation, logistics, and supply chain 

Council of Supply Chain Management Professionals (http://www.cscmp.org) 
 Assists in professional communication and research; helps create 
 chain to business and to the economy.   

awareness of the significance of supply 

SOLE – The International Society of Logistics (www.sole.org)  
A non-profit international professional society – seeks to enhance the art and science of logistics 
technology, education and management.  

Supply-Chain Council (http://www.supply-chain.org) 
 Offers materials related to the Supply-Chain Operations Reference-model (SCOR), as well as listings of  

ultants, researchers, and links to other related organizations.  
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plement -- HA 202 .C68 2002 

Lex aster Index of U.S. Public, U.S. Private and International  

s and Leading Comparisons v.1-2 -- HD 9721 .M364 1998   

.U5 N332 2002  

0  
Org rts: Structures of More than 200 Business and Non-Profit Organizations, 2nd ed. -- HD 38  

99-2000 

 vendors, cons
 
nt Resources 
Books Available at the UNT Dallas Campus Library 
1999 Pfeiffer Annuals (v.1, Training; V.2, Consulting) -- HD 58.8 A5
Almanac of American Employers -- HF 5382.75 .U6 A45 2000-01  
AMA Style Guide for Business Writing -- HF 5726 .A49 1996 
American Almanac of Jobs and Salaries -- HD 8038 .U5 A68 2000-2001 
Blackwell Encyclopedic Dictionary of Human Resource Management -- HF 5549 .A23 B 97
Blackwell Encyclopedic Dictionary of Managerial Economics -- HD 30.22 .B55 1997 
Blackwell Encyclopedic Dictionary of Marketing -- HF 5415 .B4552 1997 
Blackwell Encyclopedic Dictionary of Organizational Behavior -- HD 58.7 .B57 1995 
Blackwell Encyclopedic Dictionary of Strategic Management -- HD 30.28 .B
Business Information: How to Find It, How to Use It -- HF 5356 .L36 1992
Business Statistics of the United States, 9th ed. -- HC 101 .A
Cassell Careers Encyclopedia -- HF 5382.5 .G7 C38 1997 
County and City Data Book: 2000: A Statistical Abstract Sup
D&B Million Dollar Directory, v.1-5  -- HF 5035 .M531 2006 
Dictionary of Occupational Titles -- HF 5382 .D5 1991 
Encyclopedia of American Industries, v.1-2 -- HC 102 .E53 1998 v.1-2 
Encyclopedia of Business, v.1-2 -- HF 1001 .E466 2000 v.1-2 
Encyclopedia of Business Information Sources -- Z 7164 .C81 E93 2000 
Hoover’s Handbook of World Business -- HG 4009 .H66 2006    
Hoover’s MasterList of Major International Companies -- HD 62.4 .H66 2002  
Hoover’s MasterList of U.S. Companies, v.1-2 -- HF 5035 .H661 2006 v.1-2 
Hoover’s Texas 500: A Guide to the Top Texas Companies -- HG 4057 .T4 H66 2002 
International Business Information: How to Find it, How to Use it -- HF 54.5 .P33 1998 
Kiss, Bow or Shake Hands: How to do Business in 60 Countries -- HF 5389 .M67 1994 

isNexis Directory of Corporate Affiliations/M
Companies, v.1-8  -- HG 4057.A217 2006 

Manufacturing USA: Industry Analysis, Statistic
Market Share Reporter -- HF 5410 .M35 2000 
National Directory of Minority-Owned Business Firms, 12th ed. -- HD 2346 
New York Stock Exchange Fact Book:  2000 Data -- HG 4571 .N56 2000 
North American Industry Classification System (formerly SIC code) -- HF 1042 .N67 1999 
North/West Texas Business Directory [American Business Directories], v.1-2 -- HF 5065 .T4 T381 1999-200

anization Cha
.O738 2000  

Plunkett’s Retail Industry Almanac -- HF 5429.3 .P57 19
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T12.3 .T4 N67 2003 
7 -- HG 1507.R6 2206-07 c.2 

997 
0  Sept.  

Standard & Poor’s Register of Corporations, Directors and Executives, v.1-3 -- HG 4057 .A41 2001 v.1-3 
U.S. Industry and Trade Outlook -- HC 101 .U54 2000 
VGM’s Careers Encyclopedia -- HF 5382.5 .U5 C337 1997   

Portable MBA Desk Reference -- HD 38.15 .P67 1998 
Regional Industrial Buying Guide: North Texas-Oklahoma -- 
RMA Annual Statement Studies Financial Ratio Benchmarks 2006-200  
Small Business Sourcebook, v.1-2, 16th edition. Vol 1- Specific, Vol 2-General -- HD 2346 .U5 S66 
SmartStart: Your Texas Business -- HD 62.5 .S62396 1
Standard & Poor’s Stock Reports, v.1-2 -- HG 4907 .S72 20 1  


